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Beyer, Karon

From: Sanchez, Cary [csanchez@arnstein.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2009 8:15 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Sharkzoo, LLC

Re: Document #L08000070906 - Sharkzoo, LLC

Please correct the mailing and principal address of the above referenced LLC to: 2627 South Bayshore Drive,
Apt. 2002, Coconut Grove, FL. 33133 without the "in care of* name. Thank you.

Cary Sanchez

Legal Assistant
ARNSTEIN & LEHR LLP
www.arnstein.com

201 Alhambra Circle

Suite 601

Coral Gables, FL 33134

Main Line: 305-357-1001

Direct Line: 305-357-57640

Fax: 305-357-5534

csanchez@arnstein.com

PLEASE NOTE THAT MY OFFICE DAYS ARE TUESDAYS, WEDNESDAYS AND THURSDAYS
Offices in llilinois, Florida. and Wisconsin

Thig electronic mail transmission may contain confidential or privileged information
If you believe that you have received this message in error, please notify
the sender by reply transmission and delete the message without copying or disclosin

Pursuant to Internal Revenue Service guidance, be advised that any federal tax
advice contained in this written or electronic communication, including any
attachments or enclosures, is not intended or written to be used and it cannot

be used by any person or entity for the purpose of (i) avoiding any tax penalties
that may be imposed by the Internal Revenue Service or any other U.S. Federal
taxing authority or agency or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending

to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.
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